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Anthony Serafini

From: David Duarte
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: OET-SCB; John Kennedy; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: FW: 0023-EX-ST-2018 Concurrence
Attachments: 0023-EX-ST-2018.rtf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 7:58 AM 
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov> 
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; OET‐SCB <OET‐SCB@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory 
<GMelz@ntia.doc.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.doc.gov> 
Subject: 0023‐EX‐ST‐2018 Concurrence 
 
NTIA concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of ZTE USA Inc. for Greenwood Village, CO during the period 9 
February 2018 thru 9 August 2018. 
 
Jonathan Moak 
Telecommunications Specialist 
National Telecommunications and Information Administration 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Herbert C. Hoover Building 
1401 Constitution Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20230 
Voice: 202-482-5034 
Fax: 202-482-1133 

 
 
 


